TO: CATSO Coordinating Committee
FROM: CATSO Staff

SUBJECT: Public Hearing: CATSO FY 2025-2028 Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) Amendment

DATE: December 5, 2024

Attached is a proposed amendment to the adopted CATSO FY 2025-2028 TIP. This
amendment is necessary to add a project to the MoDOT Scoping and Design section of
the TIP. This project adds a total of $24,500,000 for engineering work along the
Interstate 70 corridor from Blue Springs to Wentzville, which is the scope of the ongoing
Interstate 70 improvement project. This of course includes the section of 1-70 within the
CATSO metropolitan planning area. The funding is budgeted for FY 2025 and FY 2026.

Previous Technical Committee Action

At their November 6, 2024 meeting, the CATSO Technical Committee reviewed the
proposed amendment. After discussion, the Committee passed a motion to recommend to
the Coordinating Committee that the amendment be given approval.

Suggested Coordinating Committee Action

After review of the amendment, and making any recommendations for revisions/edits,
pass a motion giving approval to the proposed FY 2025-2028 TIP amendment.



